Public Service Commission

State of Florida

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 9, 19935

TO: Jim Beasley, Esquire
John Roger Howe, Esquire

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire t L
FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Attorney, Division of Legal Servicaes P“

RE: Docket No. 98B0693-EI - Petition by Tampa Electric Company
for approval of cost recovery for a new environmental
program, the Big Bend Units 1 & 2 Flue Gas Desultarization
System

Via Facsimile

The issue identification meeting previously scheduled for:

9:00 a.m., Thursday, June 11, 1998
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 390A
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

has been rescheduled.

The meeting will be held at the following
time and place:

9:30 a.m., Thursday, June 18, 1998
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss issues and scheduling in
the above docket. If you would like to participate in this meeting
by telephone, please dial (850)488-2B54 or SUNCOM 278-2854 prompt ly
at 9:30 a.m. This meeting will be informal in nature. If you have

-.any questions concerning this meeting, please contact Katrina Tew
at (B50) 413-6656.
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